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   ADAM B. TULIN                                                                                    PHONE 203-630-4115 
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

ADDENDUM #001 

 
TO THE BID FOR: B023-34 – ARPA Meriden Little League Field Repairs  

 

FOR:  City of Meriden, Meriden Little League 

 

BID DUE DATE: January 4, 2023 @ 11:00 AM 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Proposal Pages. 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to the following questions. 

 

Q1. The sample contract included in the bid package mentions a five year guarantee of work and Liquidated 

Damages. Do these apply to this project?  

A1. Please note that this is only a sample City construction contract that will be adjusted to match this 

specific project at time of award. That being said, known revisions include the removal of the Guarantee 

section as well as the Liquidated Damages section. 

 

Q2. Please clarify the type of bases required. The spec currently indicates “Magnetic bases.” 

A2. Please interpret “magnetic” and “break away” bases as one in the same. The City is looking for the Little 

League mandated break away bases. 

 

Q3. The spec currently indicated two new pitchers rubbers in the bullpen area. Does the City also desire two 

new home plates for the bullpen? 

A3. The City desires two new 6” thick solid pitching rubbers and two new 4” thick solid home plate rubbers. 

 

Q4. Are the fields irrigated? 

A4. FW Kogut and Carabetta fields are irrigated; FJ Kogut field is not irrigated. 

 

Q5. Please confirm opening day? 

A5. Opening day is April 16. Selected vendor will be expected to work with Meriden Little League to 

discuss timing needs. 

 

Bid Opening - Weather permitting, bids will be opened in the courtyard outside the Main Entrance of City 

Hall at 11:00 AM.  In the event of inclement weather, bids will be opened in Council Chambers.  Social 

distancing must be maintained. 



 

At this time the City does not have the infrastructure to accept electronic bids and therefore bids will only be 

accepted as directed in the bid documents. 

 

Please check the City of Meriden and State of Connecticut Department of Administrative Services Website 

often for updates.  Due to the COVID19 virus, the schedule may need to be changed again because of the 

uncertainty of the current situation. 

 

Adam B. Tulin 

Purchasing Officer 

Dated: December 30, 2022 


